

**EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
FAMILY LAW SECTION, OREGON STATE BAR**

January 16, 2020

Present: Chair: Amanda Thorpe
 Chair Elect: Analisa Smith
 Treasurer: Zachary Fruchtengarten
 Secretary: Murray Petitt
 Past Chair: Stephanie Wilson
 Members at Large:

Also Present: Dan Miller, Keri Smith, Erin Fennerty, Kimberly Quach, Jennifer Brown, Susan Grabe, Ryan Cardie, Shannon Snow, Stephanie Wilson, Jennifer Currin, Analisa Smith, Amanda Thorpe.

Not Present: Zachary Fruchtengarten and John Grant

Call to Order at: 3:05 p.m.

Approval of January 1, 2020 Minutes - amended to add showing Amanda Thorpe present.

Treasurer's Report: N/A

Continuing Business:

1. Website Subcommittee Update - Carrie Smith
 - No update
2. Legislative Subcommittee Update - Ryan Cardie
 - No update
3. Awards Subcommittee Update - Stephanie Wilson and Jennifer Brown
 - No update
 - Indicated they would have a meeting in a month. They are working on a new award, possibly naming after Larry Goren.
4. Hardship Policy Subcommittee Update - Zachary Fruchtengarten, Murray Petitt and Kimberly Quach

- No update
5. 2020 Annual Conference Subcommittee Update – Amanda Thorpe
 - No update
 6. Listserv Update – Amanda Thorpe/Analisa Smith
 - No update
 7. New Business:
 - a. Discussion regarding SB 318 changes regarding parenting time. There is a report that in Josephine County there were 8 fathers wanting to file modifications based on their interpretation regarding 50/50 parenting time. Judge Raines sent a clarifying email to Judges in Oregon. Various persons indicated they were given presentations to clarify this issue. There is a discussion regarding addressing the issue in the newsletter. Ryan Cardie addressed the issue at the quarterly SFLAC meeting. SFLAC is redoing the information packet for pro-se and Ryan suggested clarifying language in that packet. The OJD Family Law Facilitator Training will address at the next training.
 - b. Agenda format. The chair encouraged forwarding new business to her but there would be no change to phone meetings and in person meetings.
 - c. Spend down issue – discussed the continuing issue regarding spend down of FLEC funds, subcommittee was formed including Shannon Snow, Erin Fennerty, and Jennifer Currin